Bradfield Combust with Stanningfield Parish Council

Nicola Glading, Parish clerk, 6, Albert Rolph Drive Lakenheath, Suffolk IP27 9DA

Tel: 01842 337488 Email: <u>BradfieldCombustwithStanningfieldpc@outlook.com</u>

The PRESS and PUBLIC are INVITED TO ATTEND THE BRADFIELD COMBUST with STANNINGFIELD ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING to be held on JUNE 7th 2021 at the STANNINGFIELD VILLAGE HALL commencing at 7.30pm

<u>AGENDA</u>

2021/26	RECORDING OF MEETING	
a.	To establish whether it is the intention of any person to record the	
	meeting.	
2021/27	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
<u>-</u>	a) Council to receive apologies for absence	
	b) Council to consent to accept apologies received	
2021/28	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
b.	To receive Members' declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (as	
	defined by the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests)	
	Regulations 2012) where these Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:	
	a) Have not already been entered into the register and	
	b) Relate to a matter to be considered	
2021/29	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
	Members of the public may speak about specific items on this agenda	
2021/29	CO-OPTION OF ADDITIONAL COUNCILLOR	
a.	To consider a candidate for co-option on to the parish council	
b.	To sign the required documents	
2021/30	UPDATES FROM COUNTY and DISTRICT COUNCILLORS	
a.	To receive an update from County Councillor K. Soons	
b.	To receive an update from the District Councillor S Mildmay-White	
2021/31	MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS held on	
•	3 rd May 2021	
a.	To note the minutes of the Annual Parish Council meeting held on 3 rd	PAPER A
	May 2021 and to authorise the Chair to sign the same.	
b.	Business remaining from the meeting not on this agenda	
C.	To receive the minutes of the first ordinary meeting held on 3 rd May 2021	PAPER B
	and to authorise the Chair to sign the same.	
d.	Business remaining from the meeting not on this agenda	
2021/32	MATTERS RELATING TO STANNINGFIELD VILLAGE HALL	
a.	Report on the progress of the kitchen/ bar area improvement project at	
	Stanningfield Village Hall	
2021/33	MATTERS RELATING TO THE ALLOTMENTS, STANNINGFIELD	
a.	To consider matters relating to the allotment access track: ongoing	
	progress and costs	
2021/34	MATTERS RELATING TO THE VILLAGE GREEN	
a.	To consider matters relating to The Green and the unmade periphery	
	road surrounding the Green: ongoing progress and costs	
2021/35	MATTERS RELATING TO STREET SIGNAGE and FURNITURE	
a.	Update on the renovation and usage of the red phone box at	
	Stanningfield	
b.	Update on adoption of the red phone box at Bradfield Combust	PAPER C

Bradfield Combust with Stanningfield Parish Council

Nicola Glading, Parish clerk, 6, Albert Rolph Drive Lakenheath, Suffolk IP27 9DA

Tel: 01842 337488 Email: <u>BradfieldCombustwithStanningfieldpc@outlook.com</u>

2021/37	MATTERS RELATING TO THE PLAY AREA STANNINGFIELD	
a.	To consider the plans for expenditure on additional items for the play area,	
	given the lack of required regulatory space	
b.	To consider the inspection from the Play Inspection Co., 18 th March 2021	PAPER D
2021/38	MATTERS RELATING TO PLANNING/ EMERGENCY PLAN	
a.	Review of the BC&S Emergency Plan (deferred last meeting)	PAPER E
b.	To consider Application no: DC/21/0844/LB Expiry: 21 May 2021	
1	Proposal Application for listed buildings consent - detached cart	PAPER F
	Lodge Location Bakers Farmhouse Church Road Stanningfield IP29 4RD	
	Applicant Mr Sam Jordan	
	https://planning.westsuffolk.gov.uk/onlineapplications/	
	applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QRK2GSPDJ020	
	0	
C.	To consider Application no: DC/21/0728/HH	
	Consultation Expiry: 4 June 2021	PAPER G
	Proposal Householder planning application - a. replacement door b.	
	ramped access	
	Location 10 Bradfield Hall Ixer Lane Bradfield Combust Bury St	
	Edmunds Suffolk Applicant Penny Anthony	
	https://planning.westsuffolk.gov.uk/onlineapplications/	
	applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QQVOM6PDIR200	
2021/39	FINANCE/ AUTHORISATION OF PAYMENTS	
a.	To consider/ approve the accounts payable to May/June 2021	PAPER H
2021/40	GOVERNANCE	
a.	To consider the revised Internal Control Statement and Report (SALC:	
	March 2021) (Chairman and non-signatory to sign)	PAPER I
b.	Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2020/21	
	To consider approval of the AGAR:	PAPER J
	(i) Certificate of Exemption – AGAR 2020/21 Part 2	
	(ii) Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement 2020/21	
	(iii) Section 2 – Accounting Statements 2020/21	
2021/41	CHAIRS ITINERARY and REPORTS (on the night)	
a.	Chair's report (on the night) to include	
	(i) Email from Carmel D I Consultant Knight, Kavanagh & Page Ltd	
b.	Councillor`s reports (on the night)	
2021/42	EVCHANCE OF INFORMATION	
2021/42	EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION To exchange any relevant information at the discretion of the Chairman	
	To exchange any relevant information at the discretion of the Chairman	
	Confirm date of next meeting	